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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

David Shankey 
Sunday, 13 March 2022 8:16 PM 
Paul Martyn 
Cathie Thompson 
RE: status of Callide investigation 

I am advised that CS Energy is committed to understanding the facts that led to the C4 event so the industry 
can learn from it and improve the safety for people and plant. 

Forensic engineer Dr Sean Brady has been engaged to lead an external, independent investigation and review. 

Dr Brady is based in Queensland and recently completed the Brady Review, an investigation into the causes of 
fatalities in the state's mining and quarrying industry. 

CS Energy has shared the initial learnings from the C4 event with other power stations operators and they will 
also share the findings from the independent investigation. 

The Brady investigation is well progress. However, timing for finalisation of the report has been impacted by a 
number of events which has limited access to the site. This includes Covid-19. 

It is expected the report will be finalised in the second half of 2022. 

From: Paul Martyn <Paul.Martyn@epw.gld.gov.au> 
Sent: Sunday, 13 March 2022 3:35 PM 
To: David Shankey <David.Shankey@epw.gld.gov.au> 
Cc: Cathie Thompson <cathie.thompson@epw.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: status of Callide investigation 

David 
Can you put some lines together on where the investigations on Callide are up to — Sean Brady etc? 
Thanks 
Paul 

Paul Martyn 

Director-General 
Department of Energy and Public Works 
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